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Dear Sir Arthur,

Many thanks for your:latter telling me you have submitted and
recommended my triplet paper to the Royal BSocdetys I am really
very mich obliged ta you for doing so; sinoe odd jobs like mine
gain n grest deal by being well introduced.

I bave besn wondering how far it will be possible to continue
to wtilise the triplet material a= it moocumulatess The Privy

Purse will, T koew, give any further facilities required; amd Low
and Sosmerfield would certainly be willing to go on visiting and
measuring the Socttish and Irish casess [ should bnve to glve up
regilar measurements, but T aculd possibly get a team of volunteers
for England, whioh inoludes the great bulk of the visite. [Especi-
ally if they wers onllad to scoamional msetings on a Committes with
men of distinotioms Thers are as you will have noticed meveral
polnts on whioh a longer serism would isorove the:evidenos.

The best results would undoubtedly be obtaimed im conneotion
with a gensral anthrcpometriec survey of the islands, whioh would
not bs impracticabls on & really earefully designed sampling methed.
The kind of thing I mean is'axplained in a (rather slight) 'paper I
gave to 'Madionl Nfficers of Hanlth mome time ago, whioh 1-emalome.
Now who would bs ths best body to get to form a Committes to work



out the details of such a project with a view to organising it on
the solertifioc side, if it became nracticabla? And eculd you
soare the time to be the Chairman, if I get such a Committse
appointed?

Toure @sinoceraly,

Prof's Bir Arthur Keith.



